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Strzck, Peter P. {CD} {FBI)

Fram: Strzok, Peter P. {CDY {FBI}

Sent: Thareday, August 18, 2016 7:05 P
To: Page, Lisa C. {OGC} {F34

Subject: RE:

Hudson Valley White Plaias

~——--- Original message -

From: “Page, Lisa C. {OGC} {78} zgc‘fl
Date: (18/18/2016 £:50 PM {GMT-05:00) bTE -6
To: "Strzok, Peter P. {CO} {FBiY

Subject: RE:

Hope, What do the acfonymis below stand for?

———————— Original mpssage i

From: "Strzok, Peter P. {CD] (FB{" 2?6; _li 33
Diate: (18/18/2016 §:48 PM {GNI-OS00 e g
Toe "Page, Lisa & {OGC) {FR

Subject: Fwd:

You haven't heard Z-differe&t.frﬁnj:l right?

e OFiginal message -

Fromy: “Strzok, Peter P, 1D} {Fai}] | b6 -1

Date: 0B/18/2015 6:47 PN {GMT-05:00] e

Yo: "Priestap, £ W, {CD {Fai] | "ndoffs, jonathan C. {CD} [FBY®

|§W‘§} {Fai}

Subject; RE:

she has npy designated her people and 5o date is set. | heliave hrief will be HVRA or WPRA pls jet

me know if you have any mbre recant info.

——e- Original message -

From: “Priastap, £ W. {CD} {F81i] |

Dater DB/18/2016 6:45 PM {GMT-05:00]

Yo: “Strzok, Peter P {CD {FHY] ['staffs, Jonathan C. HENEisH lbagc_]_' 1
| fswey gesty bTE -6
Subjeo:

Pete, jon, and So any of you happen 1o know when Clintory will receive the brief? Also, where wi$l i

goour, and which two fpeople has she designated o receive i with her? Thaok yvou, Bill
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Strzck, Pater P. {CD} {FBI)

Fram: Strzok, Peter P. {CDY {FBI}

Sent: Thareday, August 18, 2016 7:59 P
To: Page, Lisa C. {0GC} {F34

Subject: RE: RE:

{ kaow; dudette, Hence the ;¥ Same realization of shit, haven't even told you about Trump bief. ..

~——--- Original message -

From: “Page, 1isa C. {QGC} {F8

Date: (8/18/2016 7:57 PA {GHELOS00!

To: "Strzok, Peter P. {CD} {EBIYY

Subject: RE: RE:
Time, dude, Time,

-------- Original message ------—

From: “Strrok, Pater . {CD) {FAY

Date: 0871847016 7:53 PM {GMT.05-00,

Tox "Page, Lisa C. {OGC} (FRIY

Subjert: RE: RE:
What™? Yeu holding out? )

——————— Originai message -

Fromy: "Page, Lisa C. {OGC} {Fai)*

Date: DB/18/2016 7:43 P {GMT-05:00]

Te: "Strzok, Peter P. {CD} §§$§}1

Subject: RE: RE:

Yap, § knewy the same. Just hade't shared yet.

wmemmm- (IFiginal Message -

From; "Strzok, Peter B, (D} (FRY”

Date: 08/18/2016 747 PM {GMT-05.001

To: "Page, Lisa C. {OGC) (7B}

Subject: Fwd; RE:
&nd now we've got sources in dri. o8

———————— Original messags ——-

Frogm: WH ﬁ_FBi}‘“l

Tiate: 08/18/2016 7:38 PM {GMT-05:50]

Yo “Priestap, £ W, {00 {Feiy]

"‘wioffa, Jonathan O, {L04 {EBH"

| ["siraok, Peter P.{CO} {F8IY

Subject: RE: RE:

bs -1
b7C -1
b7E -6
bt -1
b7C¢ -1
b7E -6
bt -1
b7¢c -1
b7E -6
bs -1
b7C -1
b7E -6
bs -1
b7C -1
b7E -6
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There is no additional or naw info as of this morsing when § checked with the DR scheduler.

There is 2 policy that briefs will not be provided a week prior o a debate. ¥ the other candidste does
ot D people soon, there was falk that they may not be able o do them.

That's alil § know ar this time.

be -1
b7C -1
———————— Original message ---—---
From: "Priestap, £ W. {CD) {(FB) 11:_? c-il
Date: 087182016 6:59 PV {GERMT-05:001 b7E -6
L 4 L O fom TRy Fgscant ooy R, ;CE‘} {Fg;}""
{WE) (PR |
Subtject: RE: RE:
Thanis guys.
Fram: Moffa, Inathan C, (0 {FRE
Senk: Thursday, August 18, 2018 6:53 PM
Yo Strzok, Feter P, {CD) (FBI); Friestan, EW. (GO} (FRIY  Jwr}{FeD b6 -1
Subject: RE: | b7c -1
That was my pemory too, bﬁl:l woukd Hkely koow o that has chanped T wonld thisdc ESC_E .
I
be -1
b7C -1
b7E -6

mmmmm - OrigEnal MERSAFE —me e mem

Frmer *rzak Batee B f40TH FFRDT
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R I e P L I R e i’ 4

Date. 08:18:2016 6:47 PM (GMI-05 00} | b7C -1

To: "Priestap E W (CD)(FBI} |"Mofts Jonathan C_(CD (FRIY b78 -6
WE @81}

Subject RE:

She bas not desigrated her people and no date is set. T helieve brief will be HVRA or E&‘TRA.-DQI&:I&': me
kuow if you have any more recent info.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Priestap, B W (CD} (FBI} Egc-i L

Date: 08182016 6:45 PM (GMT-02.001 ) b7E -6
To "Strzak Peter B (CDY (FRH “Noffe, Jonathan C (O (FRI)

WE(FBLY

Subiect

Pate, jon, anG Do arvy of you hapges to know when Clinton will receive the brief? Also, where swill
it oocur, and which two people has she designated o receive it with her? Thank you, Biil

FBI (18-cv-154)-7623





